
Spare the Air 
375 Beale Street, Suite 600    San Francisco, California 94105     415 - 771 - 6000   

  WWW.BAAQMD.GOV 

 

 March 3, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Elizabeth Adams 
Director, Air Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
 
Dear Ms. Adams: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing an 
administrative amendment to the Major Facility Review permit for the following facility. 

 
The purpose of this amendment is to transfer ownership of the Title V Permit for Equilon 
Enterprises LLC from Equilon Enterprises LLC dba Shell Oil Products US to Martinez 
Terminal Company LLC.  In addition, the responsible official will be changed to Paul 
Davis, President, Western Region; PBF Energy Western Region LLC. 
 
The final permit can be viewed on the BAAQMD website at 
http://www.baaqmd.gov/permits/major-facility-review-title-v/title-v-permits. We will also 
send the documents to you via the Electronic Permit Submittal System.  If you have any 
questions regarding this project, please call Xuna Cai, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at 
(415) 749-4788. 
 
 Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 
 Signed by Pamela J. Leong  
 Pamela J. Leong 
 Director of Engineering 
 
PJL:DTJ:myl 

 

 

 
 

 
ALAMEDA COUNTY 

John J. Bauters 
Pauline Russo Cutter 

Scott Haggerty 
Nate Miley 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

John Gioia 
David Hudson 
Karen Mitchoff 

(Secretary) 
Mark Ross 

 
MARIN COUNTY 

Katie Rice 
 

NAPA COUNTY 
Brad Wagenknecht 

 
SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY 

VACANT 
Shamann Walton 

Tyrone Jue 
(SF Mayor’s Appointee) 

 
SAN MATEO COUNTY 

David J. Canepa 
Carole Groom 
Davina Hurt 

 
SANTA CLARA COUNTY 

Margaret Abe-Koga 
Cindy Chavez 
(Vice Chair) 

Liz Kniss 
Rod G. Sinks 

(Chair) 
 

SOLANO COUNTY 
James Spering 

Lori Wilson 
 

SONOMA COUNTY 
Teresa Barrett 
Shirlee Zane 

 
Jack P. Broadbent 

EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/APCO 

 

 
 

 
Plant 

 
Plant Name 

 
Application 

Permit 
Technician 

 
City 

 
County 

B1956 

Martinez Terminal Company LLC 

 (Formerly Equilon Enterprises 

LLC) 

30288 M. Leung Martinez 
Contra 
Costa 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/permits/major-facility-review-title-v/title-v-permits

